

Stonewall Tell ES
School Governance Council Meeting
November 15, 2022

4:10	Meeting called to order	Dr. Shana Weldon
4:11	Approval of Agenda	Mr. O’Connell moved to approve, Ms. Henderson seconded
4:12	Approval of Minutes	Ms. Henderson moved to approve; Mr. O’Connell seconded
4:13	<p>Principal Update: Principal acknowledged Veteran’s Day Celebration; Principal thanked a community member (unnamed) for donation of 300 headphones to school for student use with devices; Giving Tree for holidays is located in school lobby; Renaissance Church made a donation to pay for student meal balances; Community Donation for needed coats and cold weather wear</p> <p>School has welcomed visitors including the FCS Superintendent and other district & school leaders this month; Community Meeting with FCS Board Member Franchesca Warren was hosted by STES on 11/10/22</p> <p>Communication Update & Reminder: STES staff continue to use the PBIS app, Infinite Campus, email, and the FCS website and school website as primary communication tools</p> <p>Big Rocks: 1) Relationships and Routines, 2) Standard Mastery Framework, 3) High Dosage Small Group Tutoring</p> <p>Trust for Public Land: TPL guest visit from Ruth Pimentel; the Community Schoolyard Project planning timeline is underway; a recommendation for a donation of \$3,000 from SGC Charter Funds will be proposed; the total project cost that will come primarily from outside sources is an estimated \$200,000</p> <p>School Safety: The school has received district feedback to identify safety needs. It is recommended that walkie-talkies be made available for staff to increase communication in outside areas (teachers to use during recess, fire drills, etc.). The cost of the walkie-talkies is approximately \$12,000</p> <p>Other items for Charter funds include the proposed \$3,000 for Trust of Public Land and Itemized list of school supplies</p>	Mrs. Porter

	Attendance: Principal shared data to break down attendance report. The report included categories of satisfactory, at-risk, chronic, and severe-chronic attendance by students	
4:40	<p>Discussion/Action Item:</p> <p>A. School Safety suggestions: -paint curbs (fire lane, crosswalks, etc.) -safety curtains for instances of lockdowns</p> <p>B. Charter Dollars -\$4,475 Charters dollars for itemized list to include professional development, classroom rugs, magnetic boards for phonics instruction, items for spelling bee</p> <p>-Approximately \$12,000 for walkie talkies</p> <p>-\$3,000 for Community Schoolyard Project</p>	Dr. Weldon
4:55	Approval Vote for Action Item	Dr. Love made a motion to approve; Ms. Henderson seconded; all in favor
5:00	<p>Public Comment</p> <p>No public comments were sent to Dr. Weldon's email.</p> <p>Discussion included making a link available on school website that would allow public to address public comments.</p> <p>Discussion was held regarding the safety of parking lot during student drop-off and pick-up.</p> <p>A suggestion was made that more parent volunteers would be useful to the school during morning drop-off to keep students and pedestrians in the area safe during this time.</p>	Dr. Weldon
5:10	Meeting adjourned	